
Proposition 39 Pre-Apprenticeship Support, Training and Placement –  
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 

 
27. Are incentives or stipend payments allowed? 

Yes, incentives or stipends are allowed for participants, clients, students in the program. If 
requesting, please include in line 12, Support Services line in Form 1.  

 
28. Is the inclusion of local corps regarded as similar to the inclusion of California corps? 

Both local corps and CCC (State corps) may be partners in recruiting and supporting corps 
members during training. Local corps that are also 501(c)(3) may be applicants or 
subcontractors for this RFA.  
 

29. How is a regional effort defined? 
Regions may be defined by the applicant, but should be inclusive of the labor market area where 
students/workers can reasonably expect to find work.  
 

30. Is the Labor Market Information from the 2013-17 Strategic Plan good for this RFA? 
Yes, please refer to Training Implementation program elements and describe what trades and 
crafts are intended to target, and supplement the information with up-to-date data and/or 
projections.  
 

31. On Page 16 of the RFA, under the Regional Coordination and partnerships section of the 
Training Implementation table, bullet #2 discusses partners, do we need a MOU(s)? Letter of 
commitments from these partners? 
For this RFA, MOU or letters of commitment is not required from your partners, aside from the 
local Building Trades. If submitted, they will not count toward page limits. 
 

32.  Page 16 of the RFA states ‘describe the role of the local building trades in the regional 
partnership and include a copy of a partnership agreement.’  Can Letter of Interest be 
acceptable instead of an MOU, or is both required?  
A partnership agreement with local building trades is required, which may be in the form of a 
commitment letter or MOU.  

 
33. We want to subcontract with some of the members of our partnership, is this automatically 

allowed? Or are there specific procurement procedures (going to bid) we must follow for this 
grant? 
Applicants should include all subcontractors that they wish to subcontract in Form 2. Those 
subcontractors approved via grant negotiation process will fall within the procurement 
requirements for this RFA. 
 

34. Should the partnership agreement that describes the role of the local building trades be 
attached at the end of the Proposal Narrative or as the last page of the application? 



Either way, as long as it is attached, will be acceptable.  
 

35. The subcontracting limitation is potentially difficult if one WIB applies, but multiple WIBs are 
engaged in the project (because it is regional).  Do you have a recommendation on how to 
handle this issue? 
The subcontracting will be taken on a case-by-case basis. We are encouraging the entity that will 
provide the bulk of the services to be the lead applicant. Please list all 
partnerships/subcontracting relationships in the Budget Forms. 
 

36. Is it acceptable for a local Conservation Corps to have The Northern California Laborers Joint 
Apprenticeship Training Committee as a training partner? 
For this RFA, only MC3 training curriculum may be used for the Training Implementation 
projects. 

 

37. Is there an example of what the partnership agreement between the building trade and the 
region should look like? 
There is no formal standard agreement for this project. The roles and responsibilities should be 
clearly laid out in the partnership agreement, which may be in the form of a letter of 
commitment, MOU, or similar document. 
 

38. Is it anticipated that future Training and Implementation grants will be released to support 
the work and partnerships developed via the Technical Assistance and Development grants? 
Yes, potentially extended based on performance and as funds become available.  
 

39. Is a list of interested partners available? 
The State Board would like for the work to happen at the regional level and encourage 
relationships and partnerships with their local workforce investment boards and youth councils.  
A list of LWIBs are on State Board website.  
 

40. Does Job Corps qualify like CCC? 
Job Corps and CCC are both considered valuable partners in providing access to these programs 
for this RFA’s targeted population. 
 

41. Would a participant enrolling into a community college career tech ed be considered as a 
placement into a continuing educational goal? 
Yes, Form 4 describes the participant plan for the training implementation grants. Categories 2-9 
are performance outcomes as listed in the RFP.  
 

42. If we are funded as a Training Implementation project, can we apply for the Development 
grant after? 
Yes, provided the Development applicant meets the criteria outlined in this RFA. 



 
43. When is MC3 training in Sacramento in June, will it be limited in attendance? 

Exact dates and more information on the MC3 training in Sacramento will be posted on the 
State Board website as it becomes available. 


